

Committee Members

Traffic and Transportation

Avo Babian, chair
Leslie Lyndon
Melissa Menard
Lisa Petrus
Matthew Robertson
Bob Rieth (Alternate)

CALIFORNIA



Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Traffic & Transportation Committee Meeting

June 13th, 2018

6:30 p.m.

**Sherman Oaks Library
14245 Moorpark St
Sherman Oaks, CA 91423**

SHERMAN OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

P O Box 5721
Sherman Oaks, CA 91413
(818) 503-2399
www.shermanoakscnc.org

OR CONTACT

**Department of Neighborhood
Empowerment**
334-B E. Second Street
Los Angeles, Ca 90012
(213) 847-7164 *phone*
(213) 485-4608 *fax*
or call 311 for information

Minutes

1. Meeting called to order by Avo Babian, Chair at 6:30 pm.
2. Roll Call: Present: Avo Babian, Melissa Menard, Leslie Lyndon, Bob Rieth (alternate), Matthew Robertson
3. Minutes reviewed and approved for April; Melissa brought the motion to approve; Leslie seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
4. Public comment on non-agenda items: None
5. Presentation by:
 - a. Bob Rieth: Updates on Boring Company's vision for high speed transit tunnels throughout Los Angeles
6. Discussion Items:
 - a. DASH Promotion: Tabled.
 - b. EV presentation update: Avo has presented proposed charging station locations to LADWP board of Commissioners; next will present to VANC.
 - c. Bike lane ideas and Bike Sharing locations Avo requested that Matthew develop ideas on making Sherman Oaks more bike friendly, including racks for locking bikes and bike paths/lanes. Popularity of scooters – will discuss more in future meetings
 - d. Solutions to car Traffic in Sherman Oaks: Update on Results of Feb 13th 2017 vote on Hillside Traffic. Traffic: LADOT has installed some mitigation signs in West Sherman Oaks Hills for safety reasons.
7. Updates:
 - a. Sepulveda Sub Committee: Avo gave synopsis of May meeting with reps from LA Metro and the city council.
 - b. "Little Sepulveda" Issue: Stakeholder asked about Stop sign on Camarillo and Sepulveda Melissa to reach out to new LADOT head engineer. Tim Frenaux.
8. New Business:
 - a. Hillside traffic issue to be re-addressed again as installation of mitigation signs is causing increased traffic on Saugus, Woodcliff, Scadlock corridor and on Cody in the afternoon.
 - b. Bus ridership: Discussion of erosion in bus ridership
 - c. Veh Parking: Matthew shared article and led discussion on Donald Shoup and his book *Parking and the City*
9. Announcements: Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council Board Meeting on July 9th, 2018.
10. Next Meeting – Sepulveda Sub Committee Meeting July 11th. Traffic committee meeting Sept 12th 2018.
11. Meeting adjourned at 7:36 pm